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Re. EC4-1972 in Kendo 

With today’s mail undersigned have received a letter from the Swiss Kendo Federation which 

announces that they cannot participate in the planned EC competitions. 

I have also received a letter from England where the English Kendo Federation regrets but due to 

lacking financial resources they cannot participate in the competitions. 

FFJDA – head organization for the French federation announces that they have internal - kendo 

political – difficulties with the selection to the official national team. 

With the above as background, I consider it impossible to arrange an EC in kendo with only Sweden 

and West-Germany. 

In addition, comes the lack of satisfactory organizational guarantees. 

I therefore request that SBF cancels the EC competitions. 

 

Kind regards 

EUROPEAN KENDO FEDRATION 

Robert von Sandor 

 
1 Abbreviated SBF in the text. 
2 Village of von Sandor’s summer residence on the island of Öland. 
3 Lasse is nickname variant of Lars. 
4 EC = European Championships throughout the document (EM = Europamästerskap in Swedish). 
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